

Supplier Quality Assurance Requirements Manual

Approved:

Bobby Gravison Quality Manager

Accurus Tulsa Machining & Manufacturing

Record of Revisions-

Revision	Date	Description of Change	
Rev. IR	01-01-07		
Rev. A	05-29-07	Mänagement Changes-General & Quality Mgrs.	
Rev. B	01-20-09	Management Changes-Quality Manager. Added DPD/MBD Requirements and checklist	

1

Rev. C	05-10-13	Changed record retention requirement to 10 years. Added quality clauses section 11. Updated DPD requirements in section 10. Added requirement to the tooling section to have the supplier visually inspect tooling upon receipt and to return prime owned tooling upon completion of the purchase order. Removed first article
		requirement and added requirements relative to a first piece inspection.
Rev. D	03-22-16	Updated company logo. Added QC9 FAI requirement.
Rev. E	05-12-17	Updated company name and logo
Rev. F	04-13-18	Added sections: 3.6 Counterfeit Parts, 5.5 Conflict Minerals, 5.6 Acceptance Authority Media (AAM), 11.0 Purchase Order Quality Clauses QC10 Material Samples and QC 11 Work Transfer.
Rev. G	05-1-18	Updated Record Retention time period to Calendar year plus 10. Added section 4.5 for Ozone Depleting Substances
Rev. H	11-13-2019	Updated section 10 for Delegated Suppliers DPD_MDB requirements. Added section 11 for packaging and shipping requirements Added QC Clauses 12, 13 & 14 to section 12.
Rev. I	6/22/2020	Added section 1.5 for Ethical Behavior and Product Safety Updated section 1.4 to include "Any level of the supply chain".
Rev. J	6/3/2021	Section 3.5 FOD requirements updated, Added Section 4.6 for Excess Inventory Requirements Updated QC 7 for more detailed special processing requirements including the use of D1-
		Updated QC 9 to remove specific FAI requirements from the first run to as required per AS9102
Rev K	8/21/23	Add verbiage about Operator self-verification guidelines and sampling plan by Suppliers.
Rev L	11/5/23	Updated QC-1 and QC-2 verbiage delegating authority to our suppliers for validation of test reports and test data. Accurus has the right to

This document is uncontrolled if downloaded or printed.

Latest revision is available on Accurus Aerospace Tulsa web site.

Rev L-cont.	11/5/23	have re-inspected or verified by an external resource if necessary. Update document for correct titles and remove obsolete information. Added note to footer to ensure web site is updated when revisions are made.
Rev M	12/14/23	Updated section 9.2 Approval of Special Process Suppliers. Updated QC 9 for evidence of grain direction on FAI and added QC 15 for verification of process.

Document Overview

Accurus Aerospace Tulsa is committed to continually improve the quality level of products and services received at our facility. This document will define general and specific quality requirements to meet the needs and expectations of Accurus Aerospace Tulsa.

The document is uncontrolled if downloaded or printed from our web site. The Supplier is responsible for maintaining the current revision of this document when providing products and services to Accurus Tulsa.

For questions regarding this document contact the Accurus Quality department (918)438-3121.

Purpose

The purpose of this document is a Suppliers' guide to understanding our quality requirements and expectations. This document will form a part of Accurus Aerospace Tulsa purchase orders.

Scope

The scope of this document applies to Suppliers who provide products and services used by Accurus Tulsa for aerospace purposes, such as raw material, hardware, special process service, etc.

This document does not apply to products and services considered by Accurus Tulsa as non-aerospace products and services. Non-aerospace products are used for facility and grounds maintenance, such as office supplies and janitorial services.

Requirements listed in the engineering specifications and purchase order shall take precedence over the requirements in the Supplier Quality Assurance Manual.

Table of Contents

Section	Title	Page
1.0	Supplier Quality Management System Requirements	6
1.1	General Quality Management System Requirements	6
1.2	Changes in Quality Management System	6
1.3	Sub-Tier Control	6
1.4	Right of Access	6
1.5	Ethical Behavior and Product Safety	6
2.0	Document Control Requirements	6
2.1	Document Management Requirements	6
2.2	Revision Control	7
2.3	Document Control Audit	7
3.0	Control of Nonconforming Material	7
3.1	Documented Nonconforming Material Procedure	7
3.2	Dispositions	7
3.3	Internal Material Review	7
3.4	Disclosure/Notification of Nonconforming Delivered Products	7
¯ 3.5	Foreign Object Damage (FOD) Prevention Program	-7
3.6	Counterfeit Parts -=	7
4.0	Material Identification and Part Marking Requirements	7
4.1	Product Identification — General Requirements	8
4.2	Hardware	8
4.3	Raw Material	8
4.4	Shelf Life Materials	8
4.5	Ozone Depleting Substances	8
5.0	Inspection Requirements	8

This document is uncontrolled if downloaded or printed.

Latest revision is available on Accurus Aerospace Tulsa web site.

Note: Revisions made to this document to be provided to IT to update Website.

		F-0015
5.1	First Piece Inspection and Approval Requirement	8
5.2	Release of Products and Services	8
5.3	Source Inspection	9
5.4	Tooling Inspection Requirements	9
5.5	Conflict Minerals	9
5.6	Acceptance Authority Media	9
6.0	Shipping Documentation Requirements	9
6.1	Shipping Document	9
6.2	Packaging Method	9
7.0	Quality Records Requirements	
7.1	Quality Record Maintenance Process	
7.2	Types of Records	10
7.3	Record Retention	10
8.0	Corrective and Preventive Action	10
8.1	Corrective and Preventive Action Process	10
9.0	Special Process Requirements	10
9.1	Special Process Accreditation	10
9.2	Approval of Special Process Suppliers	10
9.3	Special Process Certificate	10
9.4	Calibration Service Providers	11
10.0	DPD/MBD Requirements	11
10.1	DPD/MBD-General Requirements	11
10.2	Change Notification	11
11.0	Purchase Order Quality Clauses	11-12

Section 1.0 Supplier Quality Management System Requirements

1.1 General Quality Management System Requirements

Supplier shall maintain a quality management system which complies with industry standards and specifications which is appropriate to the type of product or service.

Accurus Tulsa strongly recommends our suppliers to be certified or compliant with ISO 9001 or AS/EN9100. Suppliers shall provide a current copy of their certifications to Accurus Tulsa.

Recommendations for Suppliers' quality management system by type of supplier:

Calibration: A2LA, ANSI-Z540-1, ISO 17025, ISO 10012

Special Process: Nadcap AC7004, AS/EN9100

Manufacturer: ISO 9001, AS/EN9100

Pass-Thru Distributor: ISO 9001, AS9120, ASA 100

1.2 Changes in Quality Management System

Supplier shall promptly notify Accurus Tulsa within five business days of any change in management representation, company name change, ownership, quality system, or manufacturing location. Supplier shall submit written notification to Accurus Tulsa Quality department.

1.3 Sub-tier Control

Supplier shall flow down requirements in Accurus Tulsa purchase orders and the contents in this document to sub-tier suppliers who provide products and services which are subsequently delivered to Accurus Tulsa.

1.4 Right of Access

Accurus Tulsa reserves the right to perform initial and periodic review of the Supplier's quality system to obtain objective evidence of compliance to an acceptable quality system. Accurus Tulsa may honor qualified second- and third-party audits to provide evidence of compliance of the Supplier's quality system.

Supplier shall provide Accurus Tulsa, Accurus Tulsa's customers, third party of Accurus Tulsa or Accurus Tulsa's customer, or regulatory agencies access to any level of the supply chain and records related to the verification of product conformity.

1.5 Ethical Behavior and Product Safety

All Suppliers for Accurus Tulsa shall demonstrate their contribution to product or service conformity as well as their contribution to product safety. It is the responsibility of each supplier to understand the importance of ethical behavior.

2.0 Document Control Requirements

2.1 Document Management Requirements

Supplier shall maintain a document control process which ensures the latest technical data is easily identifiable and available at the point of use. The document control system must include provisions for approval, review, update and re-approval. The distribution of documents must be controlled to prevent unintended use of obsolete technical data.

This document is uncontrolled if downloaded or printed.

Latest revision is available on Accurus Aerospace Tulsa web site.

2.2 Revision Control

Supplier shall be responsible for obtaining the correct revision level of technical data as specified in Accurus Tulsa purchase orders.

2.3 Document Control Audit

Supplier shall conduct an annual internal audit to ensure adequate control of engineering documentation, including drawings, specifications, datasets or other engineering media.

3.0 Control of Nonconforming Material

3.1 Documented Nonconforming Material Procedure

Supplier shall have a documented procedure to systematically identify and segregate and disposition nonconforming material to prevent unintended use or release to Accurus Tulsa.

3.2 <u>Dispositions</u>

Supplier disposition authority is limited to: Rework to specification Return to supplier. Scrap

3.3 Internal Material Review

Supplier shall provide written notification to Accurus Tulsa Quality department for dispositions which are not listed in this section. Dispositions of product or services which affect form, fit function, safety, weight, interchangeability, or unique key characteristics require written notification to be submitted on a Material Review document for Accurus Tulsa approval.

3.4 Disclosure/Notification of Nonconforming Delivered Products

Supplier shall provide immediate verbal and written notification to Accurus Tulsa Quality Representative and Buyer of nonconforming product released from the Suppliers facility or delivered to Accurus Tulsa. Suppliers shall notify Accurus Tulsa within one business day when a nonconformance is determined to exist or is suspected to exist. Notification must include product name and number, quantity, clear description of discrepancy, release date, purchase order number, and provide root cause and prevention method to correct the process for subsequent shipments.

3.5 Foreign Object Damage (FOD) Prevention Program

Supplier shall promote the awareness of foreign object damage which includes prevention, detection, removal and reporting foreign objects. Suppliers FOD program must be in accordance with AS9146. Accurus Tulsa reserves the right to obtain information regarding the FOD knowledge of affected personnel.

3.6 Counterfeit Parts

The supplier shall perform due diligence in counterfeit detection process that meets the intent of, SAE standard AS6174, Counterfeit Material; Assuring Acquisition of Authentic and Conforming Material.

This document is uncontrolled if downloaded or printed.

Latest revision is available on Accurus Aerospace Tulsa web site.

Note: Revisions made to this document to be provided to IT to update Website.

7

4.0 Material Identification and Part Marking Requirements

4.1 <u>Product Identification – General Requirements</u>

Supplier shall mark or ensure all products to be delivered to Accurus Tulsa are identified in accordance with purchase order requirements and identifiably traceable to the Supplier.

4.2 <u>Hardware</u>

Hardware shall be identified by manufacturer, date of manufacture or date control number, such as the batch number, lot number, heat lot number, or serial number for traceability purposes. When size of hardware prevents individual identification, identification information shall be placed on bags, tags, or labels as applicable.

4.3 Raw Material

Supplier shall provide certifications of metallic materials which include the mill certificate or material test report. Test results must include the chemical and physical analysis for product shipped to Accurus Tulsa.

4.4 Shelf Life Materials

Supplier shall provide certification which indicates the manufacture date, lot number, expiration date or length of shelf life, and storage requirements.

4.5 Ozone Depleting Substances

Definition. "Ozone-depleting substance," as used in this clause, means any substance the Environmental Protection Agency designates in 40 CFR Part 82 as--

- (1) Class I, including, but not limited to, chlorofluorocarbons, halons, carbon tetrachloride, and methyl chloroform; or
- (2) Class II, including, but not limited to hydrochlorofluorocarbons.

		nanufactured with ozone-dep 71j (b), (c), and (d) and 40 CF	
Contains *, a subs upper atmosphere.	tance(s) which harm(s) p	ublic health and environment	by destroying ozone in the
Warning		n harm(s) public health and	environment by destroying

* Seller shall insert the name of the substance(s).

4.6 Excess Inventory

Supplier Shall control all inventory of Accurus proprietary product that is in excess of contract quantity in order to prevent product from being sold or provided to any third party without prior written authorization from Accurus Tulsa. Additionally, Seller shall not provide product from excess inventory that was previously rejected or returned by Accurus without prior written authorization from Accurus. When Seller fulfills an order in support of this Product from excess inventory, for which Seller was the original manufacturer, Seller shall be able to demonstrate traceability to the original Accurus purchase document that authorized manufacture of the Product when requested by Accurus.

This document is uncontrolled if downloaded or printed.

Latest revision is available on Accurus Aerospace Tulsa web site.

Note: Revisions made to this document to be provided to IT to update Website.

5.0 Inspection Requirements

5.1 First Piece Inspection and Approval Requirement

Supplier shall provide evidence of inspection results when a first piece is brought to Accurus Tulsa for inspection. The supplier shall obtain verbal or written notification that the part is conforming prior to machining the production lot of parts. Final product acceptance shall be performed at Accurus Tulsa; however, the supplier is required to perform 100% inspection on the finished lot prior to delivering them to Accurus Tulsa. The supplier may perform sampling inspection using a statistically valid sampling plan provided they have received approval from the Accurus Tulsa quality department.

5.2 Release of Products and Services

Supplier is responsible for the conformity and required documentation of products released to Accurus Tulsa. Supplier shall perform appropriate inspection activities to ensure product conforms to specified requirements. If the Supplier does not perform 100% inspection, prior to release, the inspection sampling plan must be approved by Accurus Tulsa.

5.3 Source Inspection

Accurus Tulsa reserves the right to perform source inspection activities at the Supplier's facility. The Supplier shall ensure product is not released to Accurus Tulsa if source inspection is required by Accurus Tulsa.

5.4 <u>Tooling Inspection Requirements</u>

Supplier shall visually inspect Accurus Tulsa's furnished tooling upon receipt for damage, missing or loose parts and notify Accurus Tulsa of damaged and/or incomplete tooling. Supplier shall ensure tooling, used for inspection purposes, is included in the Supplier's periodic calibration program. Supplier shall provide evidence of periodic tool inspection activities to Accurus Tulsa. Any prime owned customer furnished tooling (Boeing owned, Navy gages, etc.) shall be returned to Accurus Tulsa upon the completion of the purchase order.

5.5 Conflict Minerals

The supplier shall disclose whether products and/or materials furnished hereunder contain any conflict minerals as defined under Section 1502 of the U.S. Dodd-Frank Act and its implementing regulations (collectively the "Conflict Minerals Law") that are necessary to the production or functionality of such products and/or materials ("Conflict Minerals"). Supplier shall have a due diligence process in place to determine if any of its products and/or materials contain Conflict Minerals.

If the products and/or materials furnished hereunder contain any Conflict Minerals, Supplier must: assure that those Conflict Minerals are "DRC conflict-free" (as defined in the Conflict Minerals Law); provide on request such other information as Accurus Tulsa may reasonably require, including responding to reasonable inquiries from Accurus Tulsa or its representatives, to determine the DRC conflict free status of Conflict Minerals used in such products and/or materials; Supplier shall perform due diligences policies and management systems consistent with Accurus Tulsa's Conflict Minerals Policy and require its suppliers to adopt similar due diligence policies and systems.

5.6 <u>Acceptance Authority Media (AAM)</u>

Supplier shall comply with the AS/EN/JISQ 9100 requirements 14CFR part 21.2 regarding the application of the Acceptance Authority Media (AAM) requirements. Use of AAM must be considered as a personal warranty of compliance and conformity. Accurus Quality and Procurement are responsible for flowing down AAM requirements as defined in SLP 8.4.

6.0 Shipping Documentation Requirements

6.1 Shipping Document

Supplier shall provide shipping documents including a packing sheet, applicable certification of conformance, and applicable documentation to support product conformity.

6.2 Packaging Method

Supplier shall ensure product is packaged in accordance with industry standards to prevent damage and deterioration throughout delivery process.

7.0 Quality Records Requirements

7.1 Quality Record Maintenance Process

Supplier shall maintain quality records which provide evidence that processes meet requirements or conformity to requirements is evident, Quality records must be in English, legible, identifiable, appropriately stored to protect from damage, deterioration or loss, and easily retrievable for review.

7.2 Types of Records

Records include, but are not limited to:
Test Results
Inspection Reports
Raw Material Certification
Special Process Certifications
Certificate of Conformance
Material Review Reports
Calibration Records
Control Charts
Traceability Records (traveler/manufacturing order, etc.)
Education, training and skills records

7.3 Record Retention

The supplier shall maintain records for review by Accurus Tulsa, customer(s)/regulatory agency for a minimum of a calendar year plus (10) years upon completion of contract (unless otherwise specified) and readily retrievable upon request. Supplier shall flow down this requirement to sub-tier suppliers. CMM reports may be requested, so an electronic copy should be retained.

8.0 Corrective and Preventive Action

8.1 <u>Correction and Preventive Action Process</u>

Supplier shall complete and submit corrective action report by the due date indicated on the request. The due date may be extended upon request to allow the Supplier to effectively respond, but the Supplier must request an extension prior to the initial due date. Accurus Tulsa reserves the right to reject inadequate responses. Accurus Tulsa reserves the right to verify corrective action has been implemented to ensure the root cause has been eliminated. Accurus Tulsa may perform verification at the Supplier's facility or the Supplier shall submit objective evidence as requested.

This document is uncontrolled if downloaded or printed.

Latest revision is available on Accurus Aerospace Tulsa web site.

9.0 Special Process Requirements

9.1 Special Process Accreditation

Supplier shall maintain current NADCAP certifications for special processes performed in house. Supplier shall also maintain NADCAP certifications of sub-tier suppliers when Accurus Tulsa contracts are outsourced to subcontractors. Supplier shall provide special process certifications to Accurus Tulsa upon request.

9.2 Approval of Special Process Suppliers

Suppliers shall use special process sources approved by the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) or End Customer indicated on a Accurus Tulsa purchase order. For each applicable OEM or End Customer, supplier shall reference the below guidelines and approved special processor lists. If supplier is unable to acquire the approved special processor lists, please contact your Accurus Tulsa procurement agent.

<u>Boeing</u> – Supplier and their sub-contractor(s) shall utilize sources listed in Document D1-4426, Boeing Approved Process Sources whenever the manufacturing and/or inspection processes listed in D1– 4426 are performed on articles of the purchase order. The current version of D1–4426 is accessible via the Internet at the following web address https://active.boeing.com/doingbiz/d14426/specindex.cfm.

Supplier shall maintain actual processor certifications for all D1–4426 special processes performed in accordance with the requirements of this purchase document. In addition to all certification requirements defined by the applicable processing specification(s), the certifications shall contain the following:

- A. The complete part number of the article(s) represented by the certification;
- B. The total quantity of the parts (for each part number) represented by the certification;
- C. The company name and address of the performing processor. The address shall include street address, city and state;
- D. The specification number(s) and revision letter of the D1-4426 process performed.

Supplier shall provide such certification upon customer's request.

Supplier's use of approved processors does not relieve Supplier from verifying that the processor and the product conforms to all applicable process specification requirements.

<u>Bombardier</u> – Nadcap accreditation via the Performance Review Institute (PRI) is require for the following special processes:

- AC 7101 Material Testing Laboratory (MTL);
- AC 7102 Heat Treating (HT);
- AC 7108 Chemical Processing (CP);
- AC 7109 Coating (CT);
- AC 7110 Welding (WLD);
- AC 7114 Non-Destructive Testing (NDT);
- AC 7116 Nonconventional Machining (NM);
- AC 7117 Shot Peening (SE);
- AC 7118 Composites (COMP).

For Nadcap accreditation applicability and approved processors, refer to the document "List of controlled specifications" posted on the Documentation section of the Supplier Quality Assurance Portal https://bombardierquality.service-now.com/sp?id=vendors

<u>Gulfstream</u> – Supplier must use process facility sources that are listed in Gulfstream's "Approved Process Sources".

<u>SpaceX</u> – List of vendors approved to perform special processes on SpaceX hardware can be found in the SpaceX Approve Supplier List on https://www.spacex.com/legal/index.html. Supplier shall flow down all relevant quality requirements to any sub-tier suppliers processing SpaceX hardware and identify that SpaceX is the end customer. Supplier shall certify all completed and sub-contracted special processes either by

This document is uncontrolled if downloaded or printed.

Latest revision is available on Accurus Aerospace Tulsa web site.

providing a copy of the sub-contractor's CoC or providing a list of special processes and SpaceX approved subcontract supplier used for each process.

<u>Blue Origin</u> – Reference CMPL-00175 Appendix A & B for a list of processes requiring approval. Certifications for the Nadcap special processes listed must be submitted with each shipment and include the specification and revision level:

Metallic and non-metallic Additive Manufacturing (including but not limited to Laser Powder Bed and Laser Powder Spray), Brazing, Coatings, Chemical Processing (including Painting), Castings, Forgings, Heat Treating, Hot Isostatic Press (HIP), Non-Destructive Testing, Non-Conventional Machining (e.g. Chemical milling, Electrostatic Discharge Machining (EDM)), Laser Cutting, Surface Treatments (e.g. Alodine, Anodize, Plating), Thermal Spray Coatings, Non-metallic composites, Welding.

Prior to selecting/using a Nadcap accredited or Blue Origin approved special process supplier, the supplier and/or sub-tier suppliers must contact the selected special process supplier and confirm that they currently perform the specific Type, Class, Method, etc. per the associated drawing requirements.

If the shipment contains multiple special processed lots within each manufactured lot, each processed lot must be segregated and identified to maintain complete traceability in each shipment. (Example: When a manufacturing work order is split into two separate heat-treated lots, each heat-treated lot must be segregated and identified to maintain traceability in the shipment).

Each manufacturer's lot within a shipment must be segregated and identified to include the quantity and lot number on each Certificate of Conformance. There must be clear links (e.g. heat #, Lot/Batch number) that tie the entire certification package of the shipment together. This includes special process certifications performed by sub-tier suppliers.

- Raw material and forging stock that is provided to Blue Origin must include lot, heat lot, batch number, etc. as applicable, and origin of manufacture.
- Components/Assemblies must include the original manufacturer's part number, lot number and/or date code. Traceability data for electronics, electrical parts, raw material, and mechanical parts must be readily retrievable and provided to Blue Origin upon request.
- Distributors must maintain clear traceability to the original manufacturer for each lot in a shipment and it must be readily retrievable and provided to Blue Origin upon request.
- Any additional traceability requirements must be listed in the PO Notes.

9.3 Special Process Certificate

Supplier shall provide in part of shipping documentation a special process certificate(s) which contains: Specification Number

Revision Level

Test Results

For processing performed under NAPCAP certification, the NADCAP process statement, accreditation number and expiration date must be included in the certification provided to Accurus Tulsa.

9.4 <u>Calibration Service Providers</u>

Calibration Service Providers will immediately notify Accurus Tulsa Quality Management of any out of tolerance conditions found during servicing. Immediate notification will be verbal, followed by written notification.

10.0 DPD/MBD Requirements

10.1 DPD/MBD-General Requirements

Suppliers that manufacture model-based parts and/or are supplied with digital data from Accurus Tulsa are required to secure access to digital data provided by Accurus Tulsa. When developing NC programs, the supplier shall maintain traceability from the NC program to the authority dataset and ensure only current authority datasets are available for use in production and inspection. All product acceptance for non-delegated suppliers is performed at Accurus Tulsa. Delegated suppliers will be audited on DPD_MBD annually using Form F-401 Supplier DPD_MBD Checklist. Delegated suppliers must maintain a documented DPD_MBD procedure within their Quality System.

10.2 Change Notification

Supplier shall notify Accurus Tulsa within thirty business days of any change in their DPD/MBD process.

11.0 Packaging and Shipping Requirements

Supplier shall pack the Product to prevent damage and deterioration taking into account method of shipment, location of shipment and destination of receipt, as well as time associated with shipment. Preventative measures will be taken to prevent comingling of similar parts. This may include separate packaging of each lot, with traceability information on the outside of each lot packaged, closed boxes or containers, one PO line item per box, separate pallets for similar parts, and may include interim part marking of parts or packaging, color coded labels to keep similar parts segregated, and to maintain separation and traceability to build documentation. Comingled similar parts may be considered as nonconforming and FOD.

Packaging must include:

- Part separation (parts should not be touching during shipment. Place foam, bubble wrap etc. between parts.
- Part protection from pallets (a layer of foam, cardboard etc. must be placed between the parts and a pallet).
- Parts shipped in violation of this procedure will result in a corrective action.

12.0 Purchase Order Quality Clauses

CC 1 Chemical/Physical material test reports-A test report is required with this purchase order. The test report shall contain the chemical and physical properties of the material provided as required by the specification noted on the purchase order along with the batch/ heat lot number. Traceability of the material shall be maintained from the mill to delivery at Accurus Tulsa. Substitutions regarding size, alloy, temper, etc. are only allowed as called out on the Accurus Tulsa purchase order. Any other substitutions are unauthorized without written consent from Accurus Tulsa engineering/quality organization. Note: If the material provided is a casting or a forging then the supplier shall also include a certificate for ultrasonic inspection, mag. particle inspection, radiographic inspection, penetrant inspection, pressure test, and grain flow as required by the procurement specification. Note: For test reports provided by external suppliers, Accurus Tulsa delegates the authority to the external Supplier that holds the purchase order to perform the validation of the test reports or test data to ensure that the process performed, and reports that accompany meet the requirements for product and processes. Accurus reserves the right to have the reports or process verified by a third party as deemed necessary.

This document is uncontrolled if downloaded or printed.

Latest revision is available on Accurus Aerospace Tulsa web site.

- QC 2 A certificate of conformance is required with this purchase order. The c of c shall contain the lot/batch number and a statement of conformance to the procurement specification. Full test reports shall be available to Accurus Tulsa if required by customer. Note: For test reports provided by external suppliers, Accurus Tulsa delegates the authority to the external Supplier that holds the purchase order to perform the validation of the test reports or test data to ensure that the process performed, and reports that accompany meet the requirements for product and processes. Accurus reserves the right to have the reports or process verified by a third party as deemed necessary.
- QC 3 A first piece inspection must be performed at Accurus Tulsa, for each manufacturing operation or on a completed part (whichever is applicable), during the initial run of each line item on the purchase order. The supplier's inspection results shall be made available at the time the part is brought to Accurus Tulsa for inspection.
- QC 4 Source inspection is required at your facility prior to shipment. Contact Accurus Tulsa's quality department 48 hours in advance to schedule.
- QC 5 The supplier shall ensure that parts/material are handled and packaged in a way so as to prevent damage in process and during delivery of the finished product. Failure to do this could result in the supplier being charged for rework or scrapped items.
- QC 6 A pack list is required to be sent in with the finished parts. The pack list shall be signed by an approved company representative indicating that the parts were produced, inspected, and conform to the requirements of the purchase order.
- QC 7 Special processing is called out on this purchase order. Special processing includes but is not limited to: NDT, Chemical processing, surface enhancement, heat treating, welding, and coating application. Upon completion of the purchase order, the supplier shall provide Accurus Tulsa a signed certificate of conformance including the process specification number with the revision level, part number, processing date(s), Accurus Tulsa's purchase order number, and any required variable information (i.e. coating thickness, etch rate, etc.). The supplier shall not subcontract work without written authorization from Accurus Tulsa. The supplier shall be NADCAP / Customer approved for the processes that require it (I.E. NDT, Chemical Processing, surface enhancement, etc.). Process per the latest applicable process specifications/departures at time of receipt of purchase order. To determine active revision level status for Boeing specifications and departure status refer to Boeing-Approved Process Sources D1-4426.
- QC 8 A certificate of conformance is required for this purchase order. Ensure certificates contain the gage number, calibration dates, a conformity statement listing the required specifications, an approval signature/stamp, and as found and final readings for each gage. All gages shall be calibrated in accordance with the latest revision of ANSI Z540-1, ISO 17025, and ISO 10012 unless otherwise noted on the purchase order. Ensure standards used for calibration are traceable to NIST. Calibrate gages to OEM requirements unless noted otherwise.
- QC 9 First Article Inspections: A detailed first article inspection report is required and shall be compliant to AS9102 requirements. The report must be furnished with first shipment of the product to Accurus Tulsa for verification, unless otherwise specified. The first article report and the part used should be packaged separately, clearly identified, and shipped with production parts on the first delivery of a new product. For Grain Direction Controlled parts, Suppliers must provide objective evidence of First Piece setup for validation of proper grain direction. Accurus Tulsa reserves the right to witness the actual inspection or to require spot checks to verify data.

- QC 10 Material Samples: A material sample must be furnished to Accurus Tulsa with the shipment of material, unless otherwise specified. The size of the sample shall be determined by Accurus Tulsa or the material specification. The sample shall be cut or molded from the same material lot as the product supplied. In addition, the supplier must reference the PO, part number, Lot number (if applicable), Serial Number (if applicable) on their certification. If a sample does not pass its material specification tests, the product supplied with the sample shall be considered unacceptable and may be returned to the supplier.
- QC 11 Work Transfer: (Per AS9100, from one organization facility to another, from the organization to a supplier, from one supplier to another supplier). Supplier shall not relocate or subcontract any portion of the Purchase Order without written notification and acknowledgement from Accurus Tulsa.
- QC 12 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE (Drop Shipments)
- QC 13 Delegated Supplier: Supplier is approved by Accurus Aerospace Tulsa for delegated inspection per SLP 7.18. This does not allow self-verification for inspecting their own work. An independent resource must be the delegated Inspector.
- QC 14 Hardness and Conductivity results are required on certificate of conformance.
- QC 15 Validation of Manufacturing Process as defined on PCP is required at your facility prior to start of production. Contact Accurus Tulsa's quality department 48 hours in advance to schedule.